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April 1, 2024 
 
Denise M. Gunter 
Denise.gunter@nelsonmullins.com 
 
No Review 
Record #: 4401 
Date of Request: March 20, 2024 
Facility Name: Onslow Memorial Hospital, Inc. 
FID #: 923383 
Business Name: Onslow Memorial Hospital, Inc. 
Business #: 1354 
Project Description:  Convert 4 existing Level III NICU Beds to Level II NICU Beds 
County: Onslow 
 
Dear Ms. Gunter: 
 
The Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section, Division of Health Service Regulation 
(Agency) received your correspondence regarding the project described above. Based on the CON law in 
effect on the date of this response to your request, the project as described is not governed by, and 
therefore, does not currently require a certificate of need. If the CON law is subsequently amended such 
that the above referenced proposal would require a certificate of need, this determination does not 
authorize you to proceed to develop the above referenced proposal when the new law becomes effective.   
 
This determination is binding only for the facts represented in your correspondence.  If changes are made 
in the project or in the facts provided in the correspondence referenced above, a new determination as to 
whether a certificate of need is required would need to be made by this office. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact this office if you have any questions.   
 
Sincerely, 

 
Gregory F. Yakaboski, Project Analyst 
 

 
 
Micheala Mitchell, Chief 
 
cc: Acute and Home Care Licensure and Certification Section, DHSR 

mailto:Denise.gunter@nelsonmullins.com
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March 20, 2024 

VIA EMAIL ONLY 
 
Micheala Mitchell, Chief 
North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services 
Division of Health Service Regulation 
Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section 
809 Ruggles Drive 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27603 
 

RE: Neonatal Intensive Care Unit at Onslow County Hospital Authority/Onslow 
Memorial Hospital, Inc. (License H0048) 

 Onslow County 
 FID#: 923383 
 Business#: 1354 
 Health Service Area VI 
 
Dear Ms. Mitchell: 
 

On behalf of Onslow County Hospital Authority and Onslow Memorial Hospital, Inc. 
(together, “OMH”) in Jacksonville, North Carolina, I am writing to request the Agency’s 
written determination that the following reconfiguration of OMH’s neonatal intensive care 
unit (“NICU”) does not require a CON. OMH is presently licensed for four Level III NICU 
beds. OMH also offers a Well-Baby Nursery for routine births with little to no complications 
and a Level II nursery. The Level II nursery, with fourteen beds, is designated for more 
comprehensive monitoring and observation of infants born prematurely or those with 
jaundice, breathing, or feeding problems.  

 
OMH’s neonatology group ended its relationship with OMH in January 2024, which 

required OMH to temporarily close its Level II and Level III beds. OMH has determined 
that it would be more efficient and would meet patients’ needs to have eighteen Level II 
beds as opposed to four Level III beds and fourteen Level II beds. OMH currently plans 
to reopen its Level II nursery in June 2024. There are no capital costs associated with this 
change and the change will not cause OMH to exceed its licensed bed capacity. OMH 
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will not use the Level II beds to provide Level III services. The Level II beds meet 
applicable FGI Guidelines, and OMH will ensure that the beds converted from Level III to 
Level II will also meet applicable FGI Guidelines. See 10A NCAC 13B.6228. 

 
OMH respectfully requests the Agency’s written determination that this proposed 

reconfiguration does not require a CON1.  
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please let me know. 
 
Thank you for your time and consideration. 
 
With best personal regards. 

     
      Sincerely, 

       

      Denise M. Gunter 
Enclosure 

cc:  Azzie Conley, Chief, Acute and Home Care Licensing and Certification (with 
enclosure) 

 
1 Attached as Exhibit A to this letter is a CON dated December 21, 2001 which relates to OMH’s NICU 
beds, along with a settlement agreement and rule changes. We believe this is the most recent CON for 
OMH’s NICU. Therefore, to the extent necessary or advisable, we respectfully request that the Agency also 
treat this letter as a request for material compliance determination pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. § 131E-
181(b) for Project I.D. No. P-6072-99.  
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From: Denise Gunter
To: Stancil, Tiffany C; Waller, Martha K
Subject: [External] No Review Letter for Onslow Memorial Hospital
Date: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 3:13:25 PM
Attachments: March 20 22024 Onslow Material Compliance Letter.docx

OMH CON for NICU.pdf

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the
Report Message button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Hi, Tiffany and Martha,
 
Hope you’re well.
 
Attached for processing is a no review letter for Onslow Memorial Hospital.  Could you please
confirm that you have received this?
 
Thanks. 
 

 

DENISE M. GUNTER  PARTNER
denise.gunter@nelsonmull ins.com

She/Her/Hers
THE KNOLLWOOD | SUITE 530
380 KNOLLWOOD STREET |  WINSTON-SALEM, NC 27103
T 336.774.3322   F  336.774.3299  
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Confidentiality Notice
This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This
communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or
otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not
authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately either by phone (800-237-
2000) or reply to this e-mail and delete all copies of this message.
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Micheala Mitchell, Chief

North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services

Division of Health Service Regulation

Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section

809 Ruggles Drive

Raleigh, North Carolina 27603



[bookmark: Re]RE:	Neonatal Intensive Care Unit at Onslow County Hospital Authority/Onslow Memorial Hospital, Inc. (License H0048)

	Onslow County

	FID#: 923383

	Business#: 1354

	Health Service Area VI



Dear Ms. Mitchell:



On behalf of Onslow County Hospital Authority and Onslow Memorial Hospital, Inc. (together, “OMH”) in Jacksonville, North Carolina, I am writing to request the Agency’s written determination that the following reconfiguration of OMH’s neonatal intensive care unit (“NICU”) does not require a CON. OMH is presently licensed for four Level III NICU beds. OMH also offers a Well-Baby Nursery for routine births with little to no complications and a Level II nursery. The Level II nursery, with fourteen beds, is designated for more comprehensive monitoring and observation of infants born prematurely or those with jaundice, breathing, or feeding problems. 



OMH’s neonatology group ended its relationship with OMH in January 2024, which required OMH to temporarily close its Level II and Level III beds. OMH has determined that it would be more efficient and would meet patients’ needs to have eighteen Level II beds as opposed to four Level III beds and fourteen Level II beds. OMH currently plans to reopen its Level II nursery in June 2024. There are no capital costs associated with this change and the change will not cause OMH to exceed its licensed bed capacity. OMH will not use the Level II beds to provide Level III services. The Level II beds meet applicable FGI Guidelines, and OMH will ensure that the beds converted from Level III to Level II will also meet applicable FGI Guidelines. See 10A NCAC 13B.6228.



OMH respectfully requests the Agency’s written determination that this proposed reconfiguration does not require a CON[footnoteRef:1].  [1:  Attached as Exhibit A to this letter is a CON dated December 21, 2001 which relates to OMH’s NICU beds, along with a settlement agreement and rule changes. We believe this is the most recent CON for OMH’s NICU. Therefore, to the extent necessary or advisable, we respectfully request that the Agency also treat this letter as a request for material compliance determination pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. § 131E-181(b) for Project I.D. No. P-6072-99. ] 




If you have any questions or need additional information, please let me know.



Thank you for your time and consideration.



With best personal regards.

				

						Sincerely,

						[image: ]

						Denise M. Gunter

Enclosure
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